

Subject: RE: NHMC Warcop Stages - 20th April 2025 - Permit applied for - request for 30 second start authorisation
From: Peter Stockwin
Date: 03/04/2025, 09:16
To: David James
CC: Jonathan Jackson

Hi David,

Thank you for your email.

Further to the approval letter issued on Monday 31 March, authorisation is given by Jonathan for all Stages to run as intended. However, please note that this permission is given as a one-off and is not to set a precedence regarding the number of passes on Single Venue Events. The dispensation is authorised as part of an ongoing review of our existing regulations.

Kind regards,

Peter

Peter Stockwin
Sporting Assistant



From: David James
Sent: 02 April 2025 18:56
To: Peter Stockwin
Cc: Jonathan Jackson
Subject: Re: NHMC Warcop Stages - 20th April 2025 - Permit applied for - request for 30 second start authorisation

Peter,

Did you receive my email below?

I am worried that the approval letter does not explicitly allow more than 2 laps (which approval letters for our NHMC Cadwell Stages Rallies have previously done).

David

On 31/03/2025 14:46, David James wrote:

Peter,

Thank you.

Does that also include approval to run more than 2 laps (which is implied by the diagrams but not explicitly stated)?

David